a/i

i

A,
e

W

]
f

WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

October 2, 2024, Regular Board Meeting @ 7:00 pm

6925 E. Foppiano Lane, Stockton, CA 95212
(209) 931-3107

AGENDA

. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL

@ N

1.1. Notice of meeting recorded.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

PRESENTATIONS:

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION:

This time is provided to the public to address the Board of Directors on items not on the agenda.
State law prohibits the Board of Directors from taking action on these items. Each person will be
limited to no more than five minutes of discussion time and the total time allotted for discussion shall
not exceed thirty minutes.

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS
. LATE AGENDA ITEMS: Government Code Section 54954.2(b)2

. CORRESPONDENCE
6.1 Letter from Fire Chief Ken Johnson
6.2 Board of Supervisors Proclamation — First Responder Appreciation Month

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

7.1. Board Meeting — September 4, 2024, Approval/Action
. FINANCIAL REPORTS:
8.1. Unpaid Bills by Vendor and Requisition # 4 Approval / Action
8.2 Monthly Summary Report — Review / Discussion
. OLD BUSINESS:
9.1. Station 2 Update ~Discussion / Action
10. NEW BUSINESS:
10.1. New OES Engine 4122 Agreement — Authorize Chief to Sign Agreement
Discussion/Action
11. REPORTS:
11.1. Member Reports:
11.2. Chief Report
11.3. Finance Committee:

(Board Members Ryan Gresham, Ken Vogel, Public Member Ryan Haggerty, Fire Administration,
Board President Clay Titus, Altemate

12. CLOSED SESSION:
13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/MEETINGS

13.1 Directors Open Discussion

14. ADJOURNMENT:

Our Commumnity...Owr Priovity



Chief Eric Walder

Waterloo/ Morada Fire Department

6825 Foppiano Lane
Stockton, CA 95212

| am writing you today to extend my gratitude for the assistance your department provided
the City of Lodi and my firefighters on Sunday, September 1, 2024. It was a remarkable
day. Twice in one day, we needed assistance from our partnering agencies to help
mitigate a second-alarm commercial building fire and a fourth-alarm pallet fire at Pacific
Coast producers. The outcomes of these fires would have been drastically different
without your department’s assistance.

| am honored to be a part of a fire service that can stand up an incredible fire response at
a moment's notice when needed. Over seventy firefighters worked feverishly to protect
the buildings at Pacific Coast producers which in turn allowed one of the largest
employers in the City of Lodi to have their employees return to work the next day. Having
a firsthand account of the fire, | can assure you that the work your firefighters performed
was professional, aggressive, and delivered with a caring spirit. | cannot express in words
how thankful | am for each one of them.

Please pass along my sincere appreciation to your members for their assistance to my
City this past Sunday and their commitment to the fire service! Their actions do not go
overlooked and | feel honored to have seen the capabilities and dedication of your
firefighters during one of our most challenging days.

Respectfully,

Ken Johnson

Fire Chief

210 West EIm Street ¢ Lodi, California 95240 e 209-333-6739



b, 2

SEPTEMBER 10, 2024

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, many residents across San Joaquin County have benefited from the courageous service of our first
responders; and

WHEREAS, law enforcement officers, firefighters, emergency medical services, and other organizations in the
public safety sector provide our first line of defense every day, protecting our-communities and ensuring our
safety, regardless of the peril or hazard to themselves; and

WHEREAS, lives are saved as a direct result of the extensive training, rapid emergency deployment, and
coordinated efforts of our first responders; and

WHEREAS, the residents of San Joaquin County rely on their dedication to preserving the peace and securing
the safety and well-being of us all; and

WHEREAS, in the face of the homeless crisis, and increasing wildfire dangers throughout the State, our first
responders tirelessly protect our community with courage and selfless concern for others as they carry out their
duties.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this San Joaquin County Board of Supervisors does hereby proclaim
September 2024, as

FIRST RESPONDER APPRECIATION MONTH

to honor and celebrate the contributions and sacrifices made by all first responders in San Joaquin County.

PRESENTED THIS 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2024.

A

Miguel Villapudua, Chairman - First District

Paul Canepa, Vice Chair - 5~§ond District

70

Tom Patti, Third District

/44‘/0&9»

Steven J. Dipg; Fourth District =5
< W
Rachél DeBo the £ Robert Rickman, rith Distict

d of Supervisors of the County of San Joaquin State of California




LATE fzenint Z7EH

. .3
= SANs) 0AQUIN Community Development Department
COUNTY Planning - Building - Code Enforcement - Fire Prevention - GIS

Greatness grows here.

Jennifer Jolley, Director

Eric Merlo, Assistant Director

Tim Burns, Code Enforcement Chief

Corinne King, Deputy Director of Planning

Jeff Niemeyer, Deputy Director of Building Inspection

APPLICATION REFERRAL: Short Review Period:
Staff Review 2-week response time.

Project Planner: Alisa Goulart Phone: (209) 468-0222 Fax: (209) 468-3163 Email: alisa.goulart@sjgov.org
The following project has been filed with this Department: APPLICATION NUMBER: PA-2400231 (Z)

PROPERTY OWNER: Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire APPLICANT: Dillon & Murphy c/o Joe Murphy
Protection District, a Political PO Box 2180
Corporation Lodi, CA 95241
6925 E. Foppiano Lane
Stockton, CA 95212

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A Zoning Compliance Review to expand an existing fire station facility. Phase one proposes a
training and storage area with a 1,600 square foot print, and a 640 square foot carport for fire truck storage. Phase two
proposes a new 10,000 gallon static water tank. A 1,440 square foot training room is proposed for the site and was previously
approved through Planning Application No. PA-2000066, which expires January 11, 2025, and is not a part of this application.
This parcel is not under a Williamson Act Contract.

The Property is zoned R-R (Rural Residential) and the General Plan designation is R/R (Rural Residential).

PROJECT LOCATION: The project site is south of E Eight Mile Rd., 1,532 feet west of Oakwilde Ave. (APN/Address: 086-
070-09 / 4946 E. Eight Mile Rd., Stockton) (Supervisorial District: 4)

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: This is a ministerial application and is exempt from the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 15268.

APPLICATION REVIEW: Recommendations and/or comments on this project must be submitted to the Community
Development Department no later than October 11, 2024. Recommendations and/or comments received after that date
may not be considered in staff's analysis.

AGENCY REFERRALS MAILED ON: September 27, 2024

TO:
SJC Supervisor: District 4 SJC Environmental Health SJC Fire Prevention Bureau
SJC Building Division / Plan Check SJC Public Works SJC Code Enforcement

1810 E Hazelton Avenue | Stockton, California 85205 | (209)468-3121 | www.sjgov.org/commdev



A
H

!

-y

/‘_
It
%

i

10.

Vv
Cmua)y

WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

September 4, 2024, Regular Board Meeting @ 7:00 pm
6925 E. Foppiano Lane, Stockton, CA 95212

Minutes

CALL TO ORDER at 7:00 pm.

ROLL CALL: Clay Titus, Ryan Gresham, Ralph Lucchetti and Ken Vogel
ABSENT: John Baker and Ken Vogel

ALSO PRESENT: Chief Walder, Yolanda Palermo and BC Culbertson
11.1 Notice of meeting recorded.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Ryan Gresham
PRESENTATIONS: None

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION:

7/

This time is provided for the public to address the Board of Directors on items not on the agenda. State
Law prohibits the Board of Directors from taking action on these items. Each person will be limited to no
more than five minutes of discussion time and the total time allotted for discussion shall not exceed thirty

minutes.
LATE AGENDA ITEMS: Government Code Section 54954.2(B)

CORRESPONDENCE:
6.1 Letter from Fire Chief Kevin Wise

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

71 Regular Board Meeting August 7, 2024, Motion to approve Ryan Gresham
Second: Ralph Lucchetti
Motion approved: Ayes: 3, Noes: 0, Absent: 2 (John Baker & Ken Vogel)

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

8.1 Unpaid Bills by Vendor and Requisition # 2, Motion to approve Ryan Gresham
Second Ralph Lucchetti
Motion approved: Ayes: 3, Noes: 0, Absent: 2 (John Baker & Ken Vogel).

OLD BUSINESS:
9.1 Station 2 Update
9.1.1 Station 2 Remodel (House) — Contractor is waiting for Permit.
9.1.2 Station 2-Training Ground — Plans still at SJ County.
9.1.3 Station 2 Training Room
9.2 Surplus Equipment -VHF Portable Radios to Volunteer Department for $1 dollar.

NEW BUSINESS:
10.1  Registrar of Voters — Ballot Drop Box Station 2, on hold.

10.2 Voluntary Participation Agreement with SJ County Multi -Jurisdiction Hazard Mitigation Plan.

10.3 Final Budget 2024/2025, Motion to approve Ryan Gresham
Second: Ralph Lucchetti
Motion approved: Ayes: 3, Noes: 0, Absent: 2 (John Baker & Ken Vogel)



11.

11.3

12.

14.

15.

7/

REPORTS:
11.1  Member Reports: Monthly Activity Report for July, Total Calls 2283, YTD 1611
Homeless Related 44 Calls, YTD 230

11.2 Chief Report:
o Significant Calls: Strike Team Deployments — Updates
e Training: North Fire Agency Training, Engineer and Captain Scenario Training

Finance Committee:
CLOSED SESSION: No Closed Session held.

12.2 Pursuant to Government code Section 54957.6 Conference with Lavor Negotiator and
Government code Section 54957.8 Labor Negotiations- Unrepresented Employee —
Administrative Secretary.

Closed Session: A "Closed”, or "Executive” Session of the Fire District Board may be held as required for items as follows:
personnel matters; labor negotiations; security matters; providing instructions to real property negotiators; legal counsel
regarding pending litigation; and protection of records exempt from public disclosure. Closed session will be held in the Fire
Station at 6925 E. Foppiano Lane, and any announcements or discussion will be held at the same location following Closed
Session. Reference California Government Section 54956.9 (d)

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/MEETINGS:

ADJOURNMENT: 8:05 pm



A

2:35 PM Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protection District
1001724 Unpaid Bills by Vendor
All Transactions
Type Date Num Due Date Open Balance
Akerland Technology Solutions
Bill 9/30/2024 9/30/2024
Bill 9/30/2024 10/10/2024
Total Akerland Technology Solutions
Alhambra
Bill 9/23/2024 13065380 091824 9/30/2024

Total Alhambra

AT&T - CALNET 3
Bill 9/23/2024 9391062550 9/30/2024

Total AT&T - CALNET 3

AT&T Regular
Bill 9/30/2024 9/30/2024 8654

Total AT&T Regular 86 5

California Choice
Bill 9/4/2024 9/4/2024

Total California Choice

%ﬁ

20,459.14

Clutch and Brake Xchange, Inc.
Bill 9/24/2024 948606 9/30/2024

Total Clutch and Brake Xchange, Inc.
Delage Landen Financial Services, Inc.

Bill 9/23/2024 588382340 9/30/2024 25.64

Bill 9/24/2024 9/30/2024 107.
Total DeLage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 132%
Fire Risk Management Services-FRMS

Bill 9/30/2024 FRMS00277 10/1/2024 ___ 61,551.00
Total Fire Risk Management Services-FRMS 61 ,551.00
Firefighters of San Joaquin / Local 1243

Bill 9/24/2024 September 9/30/2024 969.36
Total Firefighters of San Joaquin / Local 1243 969.36

Flyers
Bill 9/25/2024 CFS3998751 9/30/2024 297
Total Fiyers 297.
Hi-Tech Emergency Vehicle Service, Inc.
Bill 9/23/2024 179941 9/30/2024 1 ,MZ.O@

Total Hi-Tech Emergency Vehicle Service, Inc. 1,442.0

Humana Insurance Co.
Bill 9/30/2024 823312421 9/30/2024

Total Humana Insurance Co.

2,643.14

Hunt & Sons, Inc

Bill 9/23/2024 240874 - Station 1 9/30/2024 1,158.98

Bill 9/23/2024 240876-Station 2 9/30/2024 939.78
Total Hunt & Sons, Inc 2,098. 76
Joint Radio User Group

Bill 9/24/2024 August 3508 9/30/2024 6,838.10
Total Joint Radio User Group 6,838.10
L.N. Curtis & Sons

Bill 9/23/2024 864456 9/30/2024 701.4

Bill 9/23/2024 862765 9/30/2024 3,692. 60
Total L.N. Curtis & Sons 4 394.

Lexipol
Bill 9/30/2024 InvCor11240585 10/1/2024 4, 378 12
Total Lexipol 4 378.12

Page 1



%

2:35 PM Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protection District
10/01/24 Unpaid Bills by Vendor
All Transactions
Type Date Num Due Date Open Balance
Mission Linen Supply
Bill 9/23/2024 Station 2 9/30/2024
" Bill 9/23/2024 Station 1 9/30/2024
Total Mission Linen Supply
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
Bill 9/26/2024 Station 1 9/30/2024
Bill 9/26/2024 Station 2 Electric 9/30/2024

Total Pacific Gas & Electric Co.

Pacific Records Management
Bill 9/30/2024 9/30/2024

Total Pacific Records Management

Santander Leasing

Bill 9/23/2024 12608919 9/30/2024 115,803.
Total Santander Leasing 1 15,803.0?!(\
TouchDown Fire, Inc

Bill 9/23/2024 24-5360 9/30/2024 798.6
Total TouchDown Fire, Inc 798.6
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System

Bill 9/25/2024 10/1/2024 4,128.94
Total U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4,128.94
WMFF Association

Bill 9/24/2024 9/30/2024 460.00
Total WMFF Association 460.00-

TOTAL 231,968.18

Page 2



g I

Per Statement : 9/23/2024 Credit Card - CAL CARD Office Use Only
EXPENSES
Account Total Expense

91.51
508.33

Vehicle Maintenance $
Meeting $
Conference(FDAC, CA Chief) $ 1,328.11
Email Service ( monthly service)  $ 857.67
Station Supplies $ 333.22
Office Supplies $ 352.79
Tools $ 115.02
Bldg. Maintenance $ 542.29
$

4,128.94




A*/P?Y Lor 4o Hée;k—u\c&/

Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protection District
Register: Unrestricted-Undesignated: 101 - F & M Checking-General
From 09/04/2024 through 10/01/2024
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

% |

10/1/2024 11:04 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
09/10/2024 8765 Business Office Syst... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 001345 75.72 120,385.74
09/10/2024 8766 Flyers 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 960154 642.95 119,742.79
09/10/2024 8767 Greg Vitz 2000 - *Accounts Paya... Reimbursement... 71.97 119,670.82
09/11/2024 8768 California Waste Rec... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 01-4746 3 585.57 119,085.25
09/11/2024 8769 Comcast 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 815560068045... 280.31 118,804.94
09/11/2024 8770 Hunt & Sons, Inc 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 28393 1,230.09 117,574.85
09/11/2024 8771 Pacific Gas & Electri... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 8928861230-5 161.32 117,413.53
09/11/2024 8772 Pathian Administrators 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 210121 237.66 117,175.87
09/23/2024 8773 Robert Jones 2000 - *Accounts Paya... EMT Recert 122.00 117,053.87

Page 1

%[ 3407.59



Per Board Approval on:
October 2,2024
Board Meeting

Requisition # 4

8.1

Waterloo Morada Fire District
6925 E. Foppiano Lane
Stockton, CA 95212

209 931-3107

Fire Chief Eric Walder
ypalermo@wmfire.org

PAYABLE ADDRESS FUND ACCT AMOUNT CHECK DESCRIPTION
Waterloo Morada Fire 6925 E. Foppiano Lane 49701-6238000000 $116,165.10 General Expenditures
Protection District Stockton, CA 95212 Unpaid Bills Detail Report

Total : 49701

Waterloo Morada Fire 6925 E. Foppiano Lane 49701-6238000000 $3,407.59 General Expenditures
Protection District Stockton, CA 95212 Bills Pd. Prior to Meeting
Total: 49701 TOTAL $119,572.69

Approved:

Approved:

email to :

clo@sijgov.org
jpramos@sjgov.org

ranorman@sjgov.org




2024-2025 WMFD Budget Budget Summary
molsmdu TotslBudget | ExpensePaidto | _ Remaining | o g iog
BUILDINGS & GROUNDS GENERAL Reserve Date Budgetto Date | pomaining
561 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $23,027 $23,027 $8,829 $14,198|  61.66%
562 REPAIR OFFICELIVING QUARTERS $2,500 $2,500 $182 $2,318)  92.70%
564 FURNITURE $17,900 $17,900 $0 $17,900  100.00%
570 STATION 2 RESIDENCE UPDATE $63,876 $231,000 $294,876 $21,293 $273,683 92.78%
STATION 2 TRAINING GROUNDS $150,000 $150,000 $150,000)  100.00%
TOTAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS $107,303 $381,000 $488,303 $30,304 $457,999 93.78%
2024/25 Restricted
SUPPLIES Budget/Operating| TotalBudget | ExpensePaidto |  ROmainng | o or gy gge
GENERAL Reserve Date Budgetto Dats | Ropaining
601 OFFICE EQUIPMENT $1,500 $1.500 $0 $1,500|  100.00%
602 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT $5,800 $5.800 $338 $5462|  94.18%
603 ANNUAL CONTRACT SERVICES $36,710 $36,710 $4,821 $31,889)  86.87%
608 OFFICE SUPPLIES $4,000 $4,000 $672 $3,328|  83.20%
607 POSTAGE $1,326 $1,326 $32 $1,294|  9761%
§08 STATION SUPPLIES-CLEAN/MAINT $8,000 $8,000 $856 $7,144|  89.20%
616 CLOTHING - SAFETY/BOOTS $9,201 $43,799 $53,000 $4,394.06 $48,606| 91.71%
618 MEDICAL SUPPLIES $11,756 $2,844 $14,600 $2,200 $12,400 84.93%
633 MEETING/TRAVEL SUPPLIES $15,500 $15,500 $2,654 $12,846)  82.88%
§33 FIREFIGHTING FOAM $6,000 $6,000 $0 $6,000)  100.00%
TOTAL SUPPLIES $99,703 $46,643 $146,436 $15966)  $130.470|  89.10%
2024/25 Restricted
W‘ Total Euigat Expanse Pald to Bmgh % of Budget
650 SERVICES GENERAL Date Remalning |
625 UTILITIES - ELEC/ GAS! WATER/GARBAGE/TEL-INT $51,500 $51,500 $15,977 $35623|  68.98%
652 INSURANCE - CASUALTY $74,823 $74,823 $74,823 $0 0.00%
§54 $J CO. AUDITOR - PAYROLL $4,500 $4,500 $0 $4,500|  100.00%
855 ANNUAL AUDIT $17,600 $17,600 $17,600|  100.00%
§56 $J CO. TAX ADMINISTRATION CHARGE $38,000 $38,000 $38,000|  100.00%
§56-1 $J CO. AUDITOR DIRECT ASSESSMENT CHARGE $27,800 $27,800 $700 $27,100|  97.48%
§57 DISPATCHING $75,000 $75,000 $21,129 $47.871 63.83%
658 COMPUTER SUPPORT $13,620 $13,620 $2,043 $11,577|  85.00%
865 PHYSICAL EXAMS/EMT RECERT $7,000 $7,000 $833 $6,167|  88.10%
570 FIRE PREVENTION/PUBLIC EDUCATION $0 $7,370 $7,370 $0 $7,370|  100.00%
575 EMPLOYEE TRAINING $3,980 $16,520 $20,500 $270 $20,230|  98.68%
676 ELECTIONS $500 $500 $0 $500]  100.00%
677 PROFESSIONAL $32,000 $32,000 $15,311 $16,689]  52.15%
678 ATTORNEY'S FEES $9,000 $9,000 $0 $9,000|  100.00%
679 PUBLICATIONS & LEGAL NOTICES $2,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000|  100.00%
679-1 CONFERENCEMEMBERSHIPS $18,175 $18,175 $8,536 $0,639|  53.04%
§80 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $500 $500 $0 $500|  100.00%
TOTAL SERVICES $375,998 $23,890 $399,888 $145622|  $254,266| 63.58%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $5,346,883 $722,013|  $5,004,593]  $1,376,564] 94,613,922  77.36%)

10/1/2024 16:28:55

8.2



2024-2025 WMFD Budget Budget Summary
% TotalBudget | ExpensePaidio | Remaining | o orpgpy
BUILDINGS & GROUNDS GENERAL Reserve Date Budget to DM | R ornaining
561 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $23,027 $23,027 $8,829 $14,198|  61.68%
562 REPAIR OFFICELIVING QUARTERS $2,500 $2,500 $182 $2318|  92.70%
564 FURNITURE $17,900 §17,900 $0 $17,.900|  100.00%
570 STATION 2 RESIDENCE UPDATE $63,876 $231,000 $294,876 $21,203|  $273583|  92.78%
STATION 2 TRAINING GROUNDS $150,000 $150,000 $150,000]  100.00%
TOTAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS $107,303 $381,000 $488,303 $30,304|  $457,999|  93.79%
SUPPLIES BudgetOparaiing| ToalBudget | Exponss Puidto | RSNG| oy oy
GENERAL Reserve Date | BudostioDate | poining
501 OFFICE EQUIPMENT $1,500 $1,500 $0 $1,500|  100.00%
502 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT $5,800 $5,800 $338 §5462!  94.18%
803 ANNUAL CONTRACT SERVICES $38,710 $38,710 $4,821 $31,889  86.87%
606 OFFICE SUPPLIES $4,000 $4,000 $672 $3,328|  83.20%
807 POSTAGE §1,326 $1,328 $32 $1,204)  97.61%
608 STATION SUPPLIES-CLEAN/MAINT $8,000 $8,000 $856 $7.144|  89.20%
§16 CLOTHING - SAFETY/BOOTS §9,201 $43,799 $53,000 $4,394.08 $48606| 91.M%
618 MEDICAL SUPPLIES $11,758 $2,844 $14,800 $2,200 $12,400|  84.93%
833 MEETING/TRAVEL SUPPLIES $15,500 $15,500 $2,654 $12.846| 82.88%
838 FIREFIGHTING FOAM $6,000 $6,000 $0 $6,000)  100.00%
TOTAL SUPPLIES $99,793 $46,643 $146,436 $15,966 $130470|  89.10%
202425 Restrieted
Budget/Opersting|  Total Budget Remalning
850 SERVICES GENERAL e o | e w_
625 UTILITIES - ELEC/ GAS! WATER/GARBAGE/TELNT $51,500 §51,500 $15.977 $35523|  68.98%
852 INSURANCE - CASUALTY $74,823 §74,823 $74,823 $0 0.00%
654 SJ CO. AUDITOR - PAYROLL $4.500 $4,500 $0 $4,500|  100.00%
855 ANNUAL AUDIT $17,600 $§17,600 $17,600|  100.00%
§56 SJ CO, TAX ADMINISTRATION CHARGE $38,000 $38,000 $38,000|  100.00%
§56-1 SJ CO. AUDITOR DIRECT ASSESSMENT CHARGE $27,800 $27,800 $§700 $27,100]  97.48%
§51 DISPATCHING $75,000 $75,000 $27,129 $47871]  63.83%
§58 COMPUTER SUPPORT $13,620 $13,620 $2,043 $11,577|  85.00%
865 PHYSICAL EXAMS/EMT RECERT $7,000 $7.000 $833 $6,167|  88.10%
87 FIRE PREVENTION/PUBLIC EDUCATION $0 $7,370 $7,370 $0 $7,370]  100.00%
§15 EMPLOYEE TRAINING $3,980 $18,520 §20,500 $270 §20,230|  98.88%
§76 ELECTIONS $500 $500 $0 $500|  100.00%
§77 PROFESSIONAL $32,000 $32,000 $15.311 $16688]  52.15%
678 ATTORNEY'S FEES $9,000 $9,000 $0 $9,000)  100.00%
5718 PUBLICATIONS & LEGAL NOTICES $2,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000)  100.00%
6791 CONFERENCE/MEMBERSHIPS $18,175 $18,175 $8,536 $0,638|  53.04%
680 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $500 $500 $0 $500|  100.00%
TOTAL SERVICES $375,998 $23,820 $399,888 $145622|  $254,266|  63.58%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $5,348,883 $722,013 $5,004,503|  §1,376,564] $4613922] 77.36%

10/1/2024 16:28:55

8.2



2024-2025 WMFD Budget Budget Summary
BALANCE SHEET LAST MONTH CURRENT CHANGE

100 SJ COUNTY - GENERAL ACCOUNT $658.267 | -$1,086,625.00 -$498,358

10 F&M GENERAL OPERATING FUNDS $120481 34,658 -$115,803|

103 $J COUNTY OPERATING RESERVE (Mitigstion Fees) $5928 $6,008 $112

106 F&M OPERATING RESERVE FUNDS $834,226 $836,011 $1785
LONG TERM LIABILITY BEG. BALANCE UABILITYPAID  BALANCE  PAYOFF DATE
STATION 2 PROPERTY $536.250 $120,935 $338.315| 062052030
2018 TYPE 1 (HI TECH) $628.281 $626,281 so|  1nss
2018 TYPE 3 | BME) $377.170 $377.470 $0 012024
2020 TYPE 1 (E-2) $634,818 $471,670 $223.148)  10/25/2026
SJCERA SICK LEAVE BANK $230,000 $110,000 $120,000
Other Misc. Revenuve Recsived July-Dec Jan-June  Total Recelved
SIC General Acct, Interest $5.936 $5.936
SIC Capitol Outtay Interest $65 $65
Other Misc. Revenue Received 7414
Total $13414.69 $6,001

10/1/2024 16:31:03

8.2



LUCUSIYN CHVEIUPE (L. DYV 1DWII-DUVUG44 | F-0ADIT-0 | LIDM 7 LOODT
AILAY LN AND YW OUILYL

NANCY WARD

GOVERNOR aI DIRECTOR
C ' OES /0. /
GOVERNOR'S DFFICE
OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
September 27, 2024

Eric Walder, Fire Chief
Waterloo - Morada Fire District
6925 E. Foppiano Lane
Stockton, CA 95212

Dear Chief Eric Walder,

You will find enclosed two copies of Assignment of Equipment Form, and Agreement for
Temporary Transfer of Vehicular Equipment covering the assignment of Cal OES Fire Engine
No. 4122 to the Waterloo - Morada Fire District. The Agreement is effective October 25, 2024.

Please have the authorized official sign both copies of the above-mentioned documents and
return one original set to our office.

NOTE 1I: Cal OES cannot assign the apparatus to your agency until this signed Agreement is
returned.

It is required that this office be furnished with a Certificate of Insurance, or a letter certifying
self-insurance in accordance with Paragraph 16 and 17 of the Agreement for Temporary Transfer
of Vehicular Equipment.

If you have any questions regarding this assignment, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

Brian. Marslall

C24628272729408...

Brian S Marshall
State Fire and Rescue Chief

Cc:  Eric Walder, Chief, Region IV Fire and Rescue Coordinator
Eric Walder, Chief, Operational Area Coordinator, Region IV
Sam Marouk, Cal OES Deputy Chief of Operations North
Corey Zander, Cal OES Assistant Chief Region IV
Eric Petterson, Cal OES Assistant Chief Region IV

3650 SCHRIEVER AVENUE * MATHER, CA 95655
FIRE AND RESCUE DIVISION
PHONE: (916) 845-8711 * FAX: (916) 845-8396



LULUSIYH CIVEIUPY U, DY | DL SY-0UUS44 | F~0MDI-0 L LIOM S LOODI € OI Lalirornia

GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
Fire and Rescue Division

AGREEMENT FOR
TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT OF VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this 25th day of October 2024, by and between the
Governor’s Office of Emergency Services, hereinafter “CAL OES” acting by and between its
duly appointed and qualified Director of the Governor’s Office of Emergency Services and the
Waterloo - Morada Fire District, acting by and through its duly appointed, qualified and acting
officers, hereinafter called "ASSIGNEE."

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the State of California has purchased fire apparatus and equipment for the purpose
of responding to incidents in furtherance of the California Fire Service and Rescue Emergency
Mutual Aid Plan; and

WHEREAS, Cal OES is authorized to assign these fire apparatus and equipment to local
jurisdictions throughout the State under written agreements to be staged for Cal OES purposes
and for use by local jurisdictions for the purposes described below; now, therefore,

IT IS HEREBY MUTUALLY AGREED between the parties hereto as follows:

1. ASSIGNMENT. CAL OES hereby transfers possession to ASSIGNEE and ASSIGNEE
hereby accepts possession from CAL OES of the fire apparatus and equipment listed on the
attached Exhibit "A" which is by this reference made a part hereof, for the period commencing
October 25th, 2024, for the following all-risk events, emergency incidents, civil defense, and
disaster purposes, namely:

Mutual aid, multiple alarm events and emergency incidents, emergency incidents
threatening properties vital to national defense or important military installations,
parades and displays, training of regular, volunteer, and auxiliary firefighters and
temporary standby for ASSIGNEE's regular apparatus and the regular apparatus
of other departments while out of service for repairs.

a. Vehicle Description: 2024 HME Type 1 Engine
Vehicle Designation: 4122
Vehicle License Number: 1692686
Vehicle Identification Number: 44KFT428XRWZ24011
Value of Vehicle: $514.440.75
Value of Hose and Appliances: $155.425.58

b. Equipment inventories (Exhibit "A") may by mutual concurrence of the CAL
OES and ASSIGNEE be changed during the term of this Agreement, utilizing property
accountability procedures established or approved by the State.

2. TeERM. The term of this Agreement shall be for fifteen (15) years unless terminated
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

3. CONSIDERATION. Consideration for this Agreement is the mutual benefit the parties will
enjoy by having a fire apparatus locally available for use as provided in this Agreement.

1 01/2023
Agreement for Temporary Assignment of Vehicular Equipment



LUCUSIYN SHNVRIUPE I, DY 1 DWIV-DUVS-t IM=0ADT-0 | LA LO0DF € OI Lalirornia

GOVERNOR'’S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
Fire and Rescue Division

4, HOUSING, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, AND REPLACEMENT. During the term of this transfer,
ASSIGNEE agrees to adequately house in an enclosed secure structure, staff, operate, maintain
and repair (consistent with section 4b) said fire apparatus and equipment (hereinafter collectively
referred to as "the Apparatus" except where it is desired to refer to equipment alone, in which
case the term "Equipment” is used) at its sole cost and expense, except as otherwise expressly
provided in this Agreement. ASSIGNEE also agrees to complete all reports and maintain
records consistent with Section 14. Apparatus shall be housed on property of the ASSIGNEE in
a manner to provide reasonable protection against inclement weather, sabotage, theft, or
malicious damage. Apparatus shall be maintained in such condition that it is available for
immediate emergency use, and at the same standard as other emergency apparatus operated by
ASSIGNEE. Maintenance shall include care of hose, batteries, tires, appliances, lubrication and
fuel, general cleaning and polishing, minor body repairs and periodic testing. Repairs shall
include, without being limited to, motor tune-ups, pump repairs, transmission, differential and all
running gear, brake and exhaust systems, cooling devices including radiator, pump packing, and
equipment assigned to Apparatus.

a. Repairs to the extent of $100.00 for each individual item of repair shall be the
responsibility of ASSIGNEE.

b. Repairs to the extent that they exceed $100.00 for each individual item of repair
shall be the responsibility of CAL OES on a $100.00 deductible basis, unless in the judgment of
the CAL OES the need for repair results from misuse or negligence on the part of ASSIGNEE
in the maintenance or use of the Apparatus, in which event the cost of each such item of repair
above $100.00 shall also be the responsibility of ASSIGNEE. In no event shall ASSIGNEE
arrange for repairs costing over $100.00 for any item of repair, whether it is the responsibility of
CAL OES or ASSIGNEE, without first obtaining written authorization from the Cal OES Fire
and Rescue Division.

c. Notwithstanding the foregoing, replacement of hose, batteries and tires shall be
the responsibility of CAL OES, except to the extent CAL OES determines that the damage
thereto is the result of negligence or misuse on the part of ASSIGNEE, in which event
ASSIGNEE will bear such portion of the replacement cost thereof as the CAL OES deems
equitable. Procurement of tires, hose and batteries is subject to State fiscal policies and
procedures, and written approval must be obtained from the Cal OES Fire and Rescue Division
prior to procurement.

d. Maintenance and repairs must be requested and authorized pursuant to the most
recent version of the Cal OES Fire and Rescue Division Operations Bulletin #18, which is
hereby incorporated into this Agreement by reference.

e. Repair or replacement of the Apparatus transferred hereunder which is consumed,
lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed during mutual aid operations when CAL OES has dispatched
or directed the dispatch of said Apparatus through Regional or Operational Area Fire and Rescue
Coordinators, or when CAL OES has reassigned said Apparatus pursuant to the provisions of
paragraph 11 of this Agreement, shall be the responsibility of CAL OES, providing that any
such loss or damage shall be the responsibility of ASSIGNEE, if due to the negligence of
ASSIGNEE. ASSIGNEE agrees that it will assume responsibility in full for the repair or
replacement of Apparatus that has been consumed, lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed in

2 01/2023
Agreement for Temporary Assignment of Vehicular Equipment



LULUSIYI CHYBIUME 1. DY 1DLIT~-0UVS-44 | F-0ADI-0 1 £J9M7 VOODT € OI Laluiornia

GOVERNOR'’S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
Fire and Rescue Division

operations ASSIGNEE has directed or controlled.

f. ASSIGNEE must request from CAL OES, in writing, permission to make any
and all changes to assigned fire apparatus and equipment. Furthermore, ASSIGNEE will not
make modifications, changes, adjustments, or additions, including decals or stickers, to
Apparatus without prior written approval from CAL OES,

5. INSPECTION OF APPARATUS. ASSIGNEE agrees that representatives of the Cal OES Fire
and Rescue Division and other authorized State personnel may inspect the Apparatus at any time.

6. STAFFING. Reasonable and continual training shall be carried on so that trained personnel
shall at all times be available to staff and operate said Apparatus. The ASSIGNEE shall provide
personnel to staff the assigned apparatus per FIRESCOPE ICS standards. The Cal OES engine
may be assigned to out of area assignments for up to 14 days, plus travel time. When local
government personnel, staffing Cal OES Apparatus, are committed to extended assignments
there may be a need to replace or rotate personnel. Personnel rotation will follow the direction
outlined in the California Fire Assistance Agreement when assigned to an incident within
California. Crew rotation for incidents outside of California shall be consistent with the
appropriate forest’s agencies policy and coordinated by Cal OES.

e PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT (PPE) AND SPECIALIZED EQUIPMENT. In addition to
providing the standard complement of firefighting PPE, it shall be the ASSIGNEE’S
responsibility to provide its personnel with all other PPE that may be required by NFPA 1901,
other NFPA Standards, and California Title 8. This shall include, but not be limited to, one
Traffic Vest (ANSI / ISEA 207) for each seating position. In addition, we recommend chainsaw
chaps be provided. In addition, an automatic external defibrillator (AED) has been added to
“Miscellaneous Equipment” in NFPA 1901. To provide consistency with the ASSIGNEE’S
equipment, it shall be the ASSIGNEE’S responsibility to provide this device for use on the
assigned engine.

8. TRAINING. Personnel assigned shall meet wildland fire and ICS standards established in
the California Incident Command Certification System (CICCS) or NWCG 310-1, Wildlife
Qualification System Guide (current edition). Personnel assigned to Cal OES Engine’s shall
meet Rescue System I standards as certified by the California State Fire Marshal or have
completed an equivalent course that meets or exceeds Rescue System I curriculum.

9. DISPATCHING. All movement of the Apparatus shall be handled through the official
dispatching channels of ASSIGNEE. ASSIGNEE dispatchers will recognize and act on all
official requests for movement of the Apparatus in conformance with the Fire and Rescue Annex
(California Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid System) to the State Emergency Plan and its subsequent
revisions. CAL OES reserves the right to dispatch, direct the dispatch of, or temporarily
reassign the Apparatus whenever, in the opinion of the Director of Cal OES, his representatives
or Operational Area and Regional Fire and Rescue Coordinators, such Apparatus is essential to
the protection of life and property in another jurisdiction or in the best interest of the State.

10. MUTUAL AID RESPONSE. Procedures for mutual aid response shall be in accordance with
California Fire Service and Rescue Emergency Mutual Aid Plan.

11. REIMBURSABLE RESPONSE. Reimbursement for mutual aid may be provided pursuant to a

3 01/2023
Agreement for Temporary Assignment of Vehicular Equipment



LOLUSIYN SHVRIUPS I, DIV | DLII-DUVE—44 | F-OMDD-0 | LIOMA/ 00D € 01 Lalromia

GOVERNOR'’S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
Fire and Rescue Division

governor’s disaster proclamation or when conditions warrant invoking the California Fire
Assistance Agreement, the State of Nevada Cooperative Agreement, or the Interstate Compact as
appropriate. There is no other existing provision for mutual aid reimbursement.

12. TEMPORARY USE. ASSIGNEE shall be permitted to use the Apparatus for temporary
cover of fire stations when emergency conditions warrant, or when regular apparatus is out of
service for repairs and a closer engine cannot cover the gap. In either case, the ASSIGNEE shall
immediately notify the Operational Area Dispatch Center and the Cal OES Fire Duty Chief. The
ASSIGNEE further agrees that Cover-in or Standby of said Apparatus exceeding 30 days is at
the discretion of the CAL OES.

13. TEMPORARY TRANSFER.

a. A sub-assignment of the Apparatus or any portion thereof by ASSIGNEE for any
period not exceeding seven consecutive days within a given Operational Area may be made with
the consent of the Operational Area Fire and Rescue Coordinator and the CAL OES, providing
that at the time such Apparatus is received, such Sub-Assignee furnish ASSIGNEE and CAL
OES a letter to the effect that he assumes all obligations of ASSIGNEE with respect to such
Apparatus under this Agreement during the period of assignment, including insurance coverage
in accordance with Section 16 or 17, as appropriate. Any sub-assignment by ASSIGNEE for a
period of more than seven consecutive days shall be subject to authorization by the CAL OES
and execution of an “Agreement for the Temporary Transfer of Vehicular Equipment,” with the
agency requesting the transfer.

b. Whenever Apparatus is assigned in accordance with the provisions of this
paragraph, regular ASSIGNEE shall be relieved of its obligations under this Agreement during
such period of sub-assighment.

c. Complete a written Temporary Cal OES Apparatus Assignment Record, Exhibit
“B”. The ASSIGNEE will retain one copy, the Sub-Assignee will retain one copy, and one copy
will be forwarded to the Cal OES Fire and Rescue Division.

14.  REPORTS AND RECORDS. ASSIGNEE shall maintain daily and monthly reports on the
details of Apparatus use on Cal OES F-101 Form. A Smoke Opacity Test, Pump Test, Hose
Test, and Ladder Test shall be the responsibility of ASSIGNEE and completed annually.
Written results of all tests and reports shall be forwarded to the Cal OES Fire and Rescue
Division by the end of the calendar year. A recent copy of the tests and reports shall be
maintained in the vehicle logbook.

15.  REPORT OF ACCIDENTS. ASSIGNEE shall immediately notify the Cal OES Fire and
Rescue Division following any and all accidents involving the Apparatus. It shall be the
responsibility of ASSIGNEE to fill out State Form 270, "Report of Automobile Accident," and
file the report with the Governor’s Office of Emergency Services. A copy of this report shall be
retained by the ASSIGNEE and the original and four copies forwarded to Cal OES.

16.  INSURANCE PROTECTION. (Non- State Agencies)

a. ASSIGNEE agrees forthwith to furnish evidence of insurance protecting the legal
liability of the ASSIGNEE and CAL OES for liability and/or property damage with a combined

4 01/2023
Agreement for Temporary Assignment of Vehicular Equipment



UGUSIYIN CHVRIUPY 1L, DI | DWIT-TUVSG44 | F=0MDI-0 | LI/ LVOoDT € o1 Lalirorma

GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
Fire and Rescue Division

single limit of $1,000,000.00 per occurrence, by means of a Certificate of Insurance naming the
State of California as Additional Insured. Said certificate shall contain an Agreement by the
insurance company that it will not cancel said policy without 15 days prior written notice to the
CAL OES and that the CAL OES is not liable for the payment of any premiums or assessments
thereon. Said certificate must include the description of the apparatus including VIN, state
license number, and Cal OES unit number.

b. In the event the ASSIGNEE is self-insured, ASSIGNEE in lieu of a certificate of
insurance shall furnish CAL OES a written statement of such fact. In such event, ASSIGNEE
agrees to hold the CAL OES harmless from any personal injury or property damage claims
arising out of its maintenance, use or operation of the Apparatus under the terms of this
Agreement.

c. Physical damage insurance, including collision coverage and comprehensive
coverage, shall be obtained. The State of California will be named as a loss payee. In the event
of a non-total loss, ASSIGNEE is responsible for returning Apparatus to original standard. The
description of the vehicle and the necessary amount of insurance required is outlined in attached
Exhibit "C" which is by this reference made a part hereof.

17.  INSURANCE PROTECTION. (State Agencies) Any insurance necessary for coverage of the
apparatus shall be the sole responsibility of the department having custody of the vehicle,
including when it directs, dispatches, and controls the use of the Apparatus. ASSIGNEE agrees
to report Apparatus as being under its control to the Insurance Officer, Department of General
Services.

18. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT.

a. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon 14 days written notice to other
party, or ASSIGNEE may relinquish, or CAL OES may repossess any portion of the Apparatus
upon like notice to the other party, except that CAL OES may repossess any portion thereof
without written notice whenever it deems the same is not being maintained in accordance with
this Agreement.

b. Upon the termination of this Agreement, ASSIGNEE agrees to return said
Apparatus in the same condition as received, reasonable wear and tear, acts of God, and
conditions over which it has no control excepted.

c. As inventory changes occur, or items of equipment are replaced, deleted or added
by the CAL OES or replaced by ASSIGNEE, it is mutually agreed that no amendment to this
Agreement need be made at the time of the change; provided however, at the termination of this
Agreement a complete reconciliation of all equipment will be made. ASSIGNEE further agrees
that all replacements for equipment or apparatus will be made with identical or substantially like
items as approved by the CAL OES.

d. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create a new property interest or
right of action for the ASSIGNEE.

19. UNAUTHORIZED USE OF CAL OES APPARATUS AND EQUIPMENT. Use of this Apparatus
other than as specified in Paragraph 1 will be considered a breach of this Agreement.

5 01/2023
Agreement for Temporary Assignment of Vehicular Equipment



LUGUSIYI CHYRIUPE IU. DYV | DWII-TUUE—44 [F-0ADT-0 | ZVOAT 00D € OI Lalirormia

GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
Fire and Rescue Division

20. USE OF RADIO EQUIPMENT

a. CAL OES will furnish at CAL OES'S sole cost, radio equipment installed in the
Apparatus to be operated on the following frequencies; 151.145 - 170.925 .

b. CAL OES agrees to maintain said equipment without cost to ASSIGNEE.

c. The ASSIGNEE agrees to operate said radio equipment in accordance with the
Rules and Regulations of the Federal Communications Commission.

d. Ownership of said equipment is in the CAL OES, and all applications to the
Federal Communications Commission seeking authority to add, modify, or replace radio
equipment covered by this Agreement shall be made by and in the name of the State of
California. To activate this Agreement and in compliance with the control requirements of the
Communications Act of 1934, as amended, the CAL OES hereby deputizes the Chief of the
agency of said ASSIGNEE, and such volunteers, regularly employed and salaried assistants as
shall be designated by the Chief of the agency as his agents to operate said radio equipment as
specified in Paragraph "c" above.

e. CAL OES assumes no liability hereunder for claims or losses accruing or
resulting to any person, firm or corporation furnishing or supplying work, services or material or
services in connection with the performance of this Agreement or for any claims and losses
accruing or resulting to any person, firm or corporation injured or damaged by performance of
either party hereunder.

21. Nortices. All correspondence and notices required or contemplated, or which may be
given by either party to the other shall be deemed to have been fully given when made in writing
and deposited in the U.S. mail, registered and postage prepaid and addressed as follows: To the
ASSIGNEE at Waterloo - Morada Fire District, 6925 E. Foppiano Lane, Stockton, CA 95212,
and to the CAL OES at Governor’s Office of Emergency Services, Fire and Rescue Division,
3650 Schriever Ave., Mather, CA, 95655. The address to which notices shall or may be mailed
as aforesaid to either party shall or may be changed by written notice given by such party to the
other, as hereinabove provided; but nothing herein contained shall preclude the giving of any
such notice by personal service.

22.  ALTERATION. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the
terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto,
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein, and no alterations or
variations of the terms hereof unless made in writing between the parties hereto shall be binding
on any of the parties hereto.

23. WAIVER. The CAL OES may in its sole discretion and for such good cause as it
determines waive in writing in whole or in part any requirement of this Agreement that apparatus
and/or equipment shall be maintained in operating condition, or repaired, or replaced, providing
that any such waiver shall be applicable only to the specific apparatus or equipment to which it
refers.

6 01/2023
Agreement for Temporary Assignment of Vehicular Equipment



LULUSIYI ENVEIVPE I, DYV | JUYI-OUU454 | F~0ADI-0 | ZYIM ! LOoDI € Or Lanrornia

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
Fire and Rescue Division

24.  JURISDICTION AND VENUE. This Agreement, and any dispute arising from the relationship
between the parties to this Agreement, will be governed by the laws of the State of California.

25. WHOLE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties hereto, with respect to the subject matter hereof. No party has been induced to enter into
this Agreement by, nor is any party relying on, any representation or warranty outside those
expressly set forth in this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement upon the date first

above written.
ASSIGNEE: CAL OES:
Waterloo-Morada Fire District Nancy Ward
Director,
Governor’s Office of Emergency Services
DocuSigned by:
By B}(?’V\-M Marsall
Eric Walder, Fire Chief Brian S “$4¥581l, State Fire and Rescue
Chief
7 01/2023

Agreement for Temporary Assignment of Vehicular Equipment



UULUSIYT CIVEIVPE IV, DYV | DLYY-JUU4=<44 I T-0MDI-D | £Y0M/ 00D

€ o1 Lalirornia

GOVERNOR'’S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

Fire and Rescue Division

EXHIBIT “A”
EQUIPMENT INVENTORY: TYPE I, 2022 / NEWER

ACCOUNTABLE PROPERTY & EQUPMENT [#SSUED] #RCVD [#SHORT | ACCOUNTABLE PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT WISSUED] ¥RCVD [#SHORT || ACCOUNTABLE PROPERTY & EQUPMENT | #1SSUED [#RCVD] #SHORT |
Apparatus Cab 43. Couple, 2 % Double Male 2 95, Chemnical Light Kit {See “Too! Info Sheet] 2
1. Radio, Mobile APX 1 44, Crank, Hose Reel 1 96. Hacksaw 2
Serial # 45, Clamp, Wildland Hose 2 97, Hacksaw, Crosscut, 267 2
OES # 46. Increaser, 1" NPSHFx 1%° NHM 1 98. Hammer, 240z, Framing 3
47. Gated Wye, (1) 2%" NHEx(2) 1% NHM 2 99, Hammer, 3-41b. Sledge, Short 2
2. Radio, Mobile BK-KNG-M-150 1 48, Mallet, Rubber 1 100. Knife, Utility 1
Serial # 49. Nozzle, 1 NPSH Comb Wildland 4 101, Level, 6" Torpede 3
OES # 50, Nozzle, 1 %" Comb Structural 1 102.  Marking Kit, building (Ses “Tool Info Sheet') 1
51. Nozzle, 1 %" NH Combo Wildland 2 103, Nails @ 251b. ea,, &d 1
3. Radio, Handheld BK-P-150 w/Mic, 4 - Clamshell 52. Nozzle, 1 %" NH x 7/8” straght tip w/ plstol gip 1 104, Nails @ 251b. ea,, 164 1
Serfal # 53. Nozle, 1%" Foam, Air Aspirating {wAD DoG) 1 105. Square, Tri or Speed 3
OES# 54, Nozzle, 2 %" Shutoff w/Fog tip 1 106. Square, Framing, 24" 1
Serial # 55. Nozle, 2" Shutoff w/3tins 1 107. Tape Measure, 25 3
QES # 56. Reducer, 1 %" NH F x 1 NPSH M 1 108, Tape, Barrier 2
Serial # 4 57. Reducer, 2%" Fx1%"M 1 109, Tape, Duct 2
OES # 58. Reducer, 6" NHFx 4" NHM 1 110, Tool Kit (See “Tool Info Sheet”) 1
Serial # 59, Reducer, ' NHFx2¥%' NH M 1 11, Hurst Battery Powered Spreader 1
QES# 60. Siamese, {2) 24" NHFx(1) 25" NHM 1 Serial #
4, Box light's (&) tWhelen ploneer it seres L535) 4 B1. Strap, Hose & Ladder 4 OES #
5. Intercom Headset's 4 62, Tee, Wildland Hose 1% NHFx 1" Ni Mx 2* NS 3 112, Hurst Battery Powered Cutter 1
6. First Aid it {DOT) 1 63, Thermo, Foam Pick-Up Tube 1 Serial #
7. Logbook, W/Credit Card 1 64. Wrench, Wildland Spanner (1 to 1 % Forest) 2 QS #
8. Spotlight 1 65. Wrench, Suction Hose Spanner 1 113, Hurst Battery Powered RAM 1
Compartment, Cross-Thru W/Slide Tool Tray 66. San Francisco Hydrant Adapter 3" Fx 2% % 1 Serial #
9, Axe, Pick Head 1 Driver’s Side, Rear Compartment OES #
10, Axe, Fiat Head 1 67. Carabiner, Locking "0°, 11 mm 27 114, Hurst Batteries for Extric Tooks 6
11, Bar, Pinch Point, 60" 4 68, Edge Protection 1 Passenger Side, Rear Compartment
12, Chain, 25' Tow W/Grab Hooks 1 69, Rescue edge pad 1 115, Backboard Head Immobifizer 1
13, Clamp, Herbert Hose 1 70, Emergency Signaling Device, Whistle 1 116, Blanket, Disposable 2
14. Cutter, Bolt, 30" 1 1. Frication Device 1 117, Can, Fuel 1
15, Extinguisher, 54 A: BC 1 72, Fig, 8 & Breaker Bar lea. 118, Haul Bg 2
16, Hammer, 3-4lb, Sledge, Short 2 73. Hamess, Bady, NFPA 2 119, Hose, 1 %" x 10', Hard Suction 1
17 Hammer, 8-10ib. Sledge, Short 2 74, Litter Pre-Rig 1 120, Litter Cover ff ot in w9 1
18, HalliganTool 1 75. Load Release 2 121, Portable Pump 1
19, Hose, 4” x 16' Soft Suction 1 76 Multi-point Collection Plate 2 Serlal #
20, Jadk, &-ton Hydraulic wjHande ] 77. Prusik Loop Bor OEs#
2, Meleod/Thau Caw 2 78, Pulley, Rescue, Prustk Minding 3 122, Rope, %" X 150", Utiity in beg 2
22, Picket, Steel, 1" x4 3 79. Rope, Loghook 2 123, Strainer, Self - Leveling Floating 1 4" 1
23, Pulaski 1 30. Rope, Kemmantle, 4" x 150" b Tl 124, Strainer, Suction, 1 %" 1
24, Triangle Reflector Set 1 81, Webbing Kit fsee Tol Info Shest) Sl
25, Shovel, Round Point, Long Handle i Driver’s Side, Rear Compartment Passenger Side, Compartment Above Rear Tires
26. Shovel, Square Paint, Long Handle 1 82, Can, Fuel forgenerator 1 125, Chalnsaw Kit {sex “Too Info Sheet} i
27. Strainer, 6” Suction 1 83. Generator 1 126, Chainsaw CHAPS 36" 1
28, Wrench, Hose Spanner {1 %" to 2 ) 4 Serial# 127, Chainsaw w/24" Bar 1
29, Wrench, Adjustable Hydrant 2 OEs# Serial #
30. Shovel, Scoop w/(DjHandle 1 34, Hose Roller 1 0B#
Engineer’s Compartment Rear Compartment, Upper Top Left Side 128, 16allon Chain O 1
31. Adapter, 6 x 2, DF, Hydrant 1 8. Hase, Hard Suction, 6" x 30 |2 ] [ Passenger Side, Compartment Ahead Rear Tires
32, Adapter, 6”x 4", DF, Hydrant 1 Rear Compartment, Upper 129, Fire Extinguisher (cass A wate) 1
33 Adapter, 6" x4 %’, DF, Hydrant 1 86, Ladder, 10’ Attic 1 130. Collapsible, Traffic Cones 5
34, Adapter, 4 %" NH F (Rocker lug)x 4” NH 1 87. Ladder, 14' Roof 1 131, Light flashing Cones (Amben 5
35, Adapter, 4” NH F (Rocker ug)x 4" NH DF wi/swivel 1 88. ladder, 24' Extension 1 132, Mount, Ground Deluge 1
36. Adapter, DM, 4" NHMx 4" NHM 1 89, Pike Pole, 6 1 133, Salvage Covers, Camvas 2
37, 4"NHiyarant Capwj cable) 1 90. Pike Pole, & 1 Note any equipment damage below:
38, 4" NH F (Rocker Lug Cap w/ No Chain) 1 91. Interface Hose Bars 2
39. Adapter, 1" NPSH FX 1" NH M 1 Rear Compartment, Lower
40. Adapter, 1" NHFx 1" NPSH M 1 92, Beft, Carpenter 3
41, Air Hose w/nozzle 1 93. Blade, Hacksaw, Carbide 12
42. Couple, 2 %" Double Female 2 94, Chisel, 1" x77/8" 2

8
Agreement for Temporary Assignment of Vehicular Equipment

01/2023



DUGUSIYIH CIVEIVPE IU, DY |DWIY-JUV4=44 | F=OMDD-0 1 LYOMA/ L OooDIF . .
sune of California

GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
Fire and Rescue Division

ACCOUNTABLE PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT #SSUED| #RCVD | #SHORT ACCOUNTABLE PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT #ISSUED| #RCVD |#SHORT ACCOUNTABLE PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT #1SSUED J#RCVD| #SHORT
Hosebed & Reel Line Area Recap all Cal OES Owned Special Equipment Carried Note any equipment damage below:
134, Cribbing & Wedge Kit {ee “Toolirfo Seet!
135, Hose, 1" NPSH x 100" Widiand
136, Hose, 1 %" NH x 100’ Wikdland
131, Hose, 1 %° x 50’ Structural
138 Hose, 3" NHx 50’ Structural
139. Hose, 4x 100’ Structural
140. Hose, Booster, 1° x 100
141, Litter, Stokes Basket
142. Backboard
143. Stream Straightener
144, Nozzles, Deluge (1 3o~ 15°-1%°-2)
145, Nozzle, Deluge, Combo, 500 - 12506PM
Apparatus Exterlor

Bl e B ] e eef

146. Cap, 2 %° Discharge
147. Cap, 4" Discharge
148, Chock Block
143, Hose, 3° x 12’ Soft x Suction
150. Plug, 2 %" Suction
151, intake Ball Valve 6" NH Fx 6" NH M
Front Bumper
152 Hose, 1 %° x 35’ Truck Protection
153, Nozle, 1 %", Combo pwidand)

PMIN AN ] e

[

Note any equipment damage below:

A-1 4/2012
Agreement for Temporary Transfer of Vehicular Equipment



LULuUsIyll clivelupe L. DYV 1 2L YT=JUVS—54 | F=-0MADD-0 1 £70M 7 LoD

wwae Of California

GOVERNOR'’S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
Fire and Rescue Division

EXHIBIT “B”
TEMPORARY CAL OES APPARATUS ASSIGNMENT RECORD

NO. ARTICLE CAL OES | QUANTITY
DECAL
1. 1,500 gpm Triple Combination Fire Engine, complete Cal OES 1
with equipment per attached Exhibit "A" of Agreement for
Temporary Transfer of Vehicular Equipment.
2. License No: 1692686
3. VIN No: 44KFT428XRWZ24011
4. Engine No: 4122
5. Proof of Insurance:
6. Inventory Completed:
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
REASON FOR TEMPORARY TRANSFER: New Assignee
SIGNATURES:
Date
PERMANENT ASSIGNEE
Date
TEMPORARY ASSIGNEE
B-1 4/2012

Agreement for Temporary Transfer of Vehicular Equipment




LUGUSIYN CHVUIUPE 1. DI | DWIT-QUVS-S4 [ F=0MADT=0 | LYOM /! LOODIm - .
B wwae Of California

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
Fire and Rescue Division

EXHIBIT “C*”
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Part of the Agreement through which the State makes a temporary transfer of vehicular equipment is the
Agreement on the part of the ASSIGNEE to furnish certain evidence of insurance. Your organization, as
an ASSIGNEE of equipment, will want to be mindful of these requirements and assure they are complied
with. If self-insured, in lieu of a certificate of insurance, a written statement of self-insurance shall be
furnished on official letterhead and agreeing to hold Cal OES harmless from any personal injury or
property damage claims arising out of the maintenance, use or operation of the Apparatus.

Liability Insurance

A certificate of insurance shall be furnished to the State providing minimum limits of insurance as
follows:

BODILY INJURY and PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY $1,000,000.00 PER OCCURENCE
A certificate of insurance will have the following provisions included:
1. The State of California shall be named Additional Insured.

2. The insurance company shall agree that in the event of cancellation, 15 days prior written
notice will be given to the State.

3. The State shall not be responsible for premium or assessments.

4. Certificate of Insurance must include the description of the Apparatus including identification
number, State license number and Cal OES unit number.

Physical Damage Insurance

The transfer agreements place certain responsibilities upon your organization for the safekeeping of the
vehicle and equipment. The State will look to your organization for reimbursement for repair or
replacement cost in the event the vehicle or equipment is damaged by misuse or negligence or by other
causes, except normal wear and tear, acts of God and conditions over which your organization has no

control.
Description of Apparatus
VEHICLE VALUE
2024 HME Type 1 Engine $514.440.75
License Number: 1692686
VIN Number: 44KFT428XRWZ24011
Engine Number: 4122
EQUIPMENT
Hose and Appliances $155.425.58

C-1 4/2012
Agreement for Temporary Transfer of Vehicular Equipment



e T i G

T Type of Calls

= 20,7%m 9, 3% = 7,3%

= 14, 5% 25,

%

= 34,12%

= 120, 44% -

WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT
MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

Response Times

50
45
= Structure 40
= Vehicle
35
Vegetation
30
Other
= EMS =
» MVA 20
= Hazard 15
= Service 10
® False Alarm 5 l
, N

<2min 2-3min 3-4min 4-5min 5-6min 6-7min 7-8min >8min

Incidents Month YTD Prevention Month YTD Training
[Total Calls: 276 1887 Business Inspections 10 109 Month | 216
Station Incidents| % Per Station Fire Permits Issued 20 103 YTD 4009
1 157 56.9% Public Education 1 16
2 119 43.1% Children 460 Response by
ergency Respo ode 3 Calls O Adults 162 Shift
Station __Incidents _ Avg Resp Time Total Inc A 84
1 100 6:44 36% Dollar Loss Monthly YTD B 95
2 63 5:55 23% Property $44,510.00| $ 676,760 [ 97
Avg. Both Sta. 6:25 Contents $6,500.00| § 34,250
ﬁesponse by Unit
E15-1 E15-2 E15-3 BR15-1 WT15-1 BC15 CH15-1 OES4122 | Total
159 137 0 5 12 48 0 0 361
Stacked Calls This Month YTD Aid Given/Received This Month YTD Homeless Related
Incidents 44 371 Given 55 326 Month 47
PercTntage 16% 20% Received 16 111 YTD 277
15%

40 o |
53 35
30 (]
37 25 i |
e = 20 | | { | —
I
15 |— . [ ] |
10 | ] | i
' l I .J‘! . ) | 5 Il l | | l :'
0 ' ;
A A A A A A A
& g g ¥ i & & & & &£ & &S & & @
& S 5 ' & N $ o 7 & o S & R ) ) ) 3 o
& & < ’ e,b‘& & < c,'»'@ \&"bﬂ AW & S '\9"\ °o°:" B9 N q”.& &
&

Data collected during calendar year

Our Commuinily... Our Priovily



WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT August

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 2024
] o
9 =" ol
Zone 7
y . e no E EIGHT Wi RD s EEGHT MILT AD
- < e W 5
Zon
Watsrioo
Imperial = o i 'Z/® ne 2)
Stockton 2 3 ° £ONE £
» ¢
L ]
L] L 4 »
v o
; -
ol 1-0 o
- &
L4 &
h‘c\'\ Lo} 2 o) 4[ l\\
W €4
A" wit C -
( Akers
” @ .
o
: Zone 1 .
“éﬂ L ]
) El Pinal S
. e
Incident Density M
Zone 1 27 Aid Given Aid Recsived
Zone 2 18 Linden 8 Linden &
Zone 3 51 Mokelumne 8 Stockton 9
Zone 4 75 Stockton 26 Woodbridge 1
Zone 6 29 Woodbridge 11
Zone 7 15 Lathrop Manteca 1
Zone 8 0 Lodi 1

Data collected during calendar year 0” CM”W@/' »» OW P”W



